
LU Committee 

From: 	 Jordan Hart <JHart@chpmaui.com > 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, April 12, 2017 1:56 PM 
To: 	 LU Committee 
Cc: 	 Gary Saldana; Brian Hecktman; Jeffrey Dack; Brett Davis 
Subject: 	 FW: LU-37 *CIZ for GRAYMARK WAIALE ROAD ASSOCIATES, LLC - ***WITHDRAW*** 

Aloha Chair Carroll & Mr. Saldana, 

This afternoon, Mr. Hecktman, Applicant for LU-37 informed the Planning Department via email below of his intent to 
withdraw Change in Zoning Application (CIZ 20060014). 

Mr. Hecktman is Cc'd on this correspondence. Please let the parties copied on this email know if any further action is 
required of Mr. Hecktman or CH&P at this time. 

Thank you for your consideration and assistance to this point. 

Jordan E. Hart 

Attachments: 0 

Chris Hart & Partners, Inc. 
115 North Market Street 
Wailuku, Maui, Hawaii 
96793-1706 

www.chpmaui.com  
Direct: (808) 270-1563 
Fax: (808) 242-1956 
Email: jhart@chpmaui.com  

From: Jeffrey Dack [mailtoJeffrey.Dack@co.maui.hi.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 1:31 PM 
To: Brian Hecktman <bhecktman@graymarkcapital.com> 
Cc: Brett Davis <BDavis@chpmaui.com>; Jordan Hart <JHart@chpmaui.com> 
Subject: Re: LU-37 * CIZ for GRAYMARK WAIALE ROAD ASSOCIATES, LLC 

Brian, 

Thanks for your very quick response. Unless you or Chris Hart and Partners have already similarly informed the Maui 

County Council Land Use Committee I expect they would also appreciate that information. Their chair is Robert Carroll, 
at robert.carroll@mauicounty.us. 

Best of luck to you. 

Jeff Dack 



Current Planning Supervisor 

>>> Brian Hecktman <bhecktman@graymarkcapital.com> 4/12/2017 12:52 PM >>> 
Dear Mr. Dack, 

My name is Brian Hecktman, I am owner of TMK: (2) 3-4-003: 009, located at 485 Waiale Road, Wailuku, and Applicant 
for the Change in Zoning Application (CIZ 20060014). Please treat this email as my formal request to withdraw the 
application for Change in Zoning (CIZ 20060014). 

Thanks 
Brian 

Brian Hecktman 
Graymark Capital 
222 Kearny Street, Suite 600 
San Francisco, CA 94108 
Ph: 415.310.7717 
Fax: 415.651.9692 
bhecktman@graymarkcapital.com  
CA License 01859741 
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